

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Master's of Science in Psychology: Clinical Counseling

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Students who complete our training program will have the necessary educational credentials to apply for licensure as a Professional Counselor/Clinical Professional Counselor in Illinois.

These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure. Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements. *Program meets state curriculum requirements, but requires additional requirements are needed.

State		Yes	No	Has not determined	Notes	State Professional Association or License Authority Contact Information
1	ALABAMA	X				Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling 2777 Zelda Road Montgomery, AL 36106 334-420-7229 or 334-420-7729 or 866-873-
2	ALASKA	X				Alaska Board of Professional Counselors Phone: (907)465-2550 Email: ProfessionalCounselors@Alaska.Gov PO Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806
3	ARIZONA	X				Arizona Board of Behavioral Examiners 1740 WEST ADAMS STRE PHOENIX, AZ 85007 Main Number: 602-542-1882 Fax Number: 602-364-0890 information@azbbhe.us
4	ARKANSAS	X				Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling 101 E Capitol Ave Ste
5	CALIFORNIA	X				Californina Board of Behavioral Sciences 1625 N Market Blvd., Suite S-200 Sacramento, CA 95834 (916) 574-7830

6	COLORADO	X				Colorado State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 303-894-7800 dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us
7	CONNECTICUT	X				Connecticut Department of Public Health Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section 410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1984 email: oplc.dph@ct.gov (Preferred)
8	DELAWARE	X				Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Profes Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 (302) 744-4500/(302) 739-2711 customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X				Department of Health Health Professional Licensing Administration Board of Professional Counseling 899 North Capitol Street, NE First Floor Washington, DC 20002
10	FLORIDA	X				Florida Department of Health Board of Mental Health Professions P.O. Box 6330 Tallahassee, FL 32314-6330 (850) 245-4292
11	GEORGIA	X				Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers and Mar Atlanta, Georgia 30334
12	HAWAII	X				Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division DCCA-PVL P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 (808) 586-3000
13	IDAHO	X				Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional License DOPL P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0063 208-334-3233
14	ILLINOIS	X				Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor Springfield, Illinois 62786 1-800-560-6420

15	INDIANA		X		Requires additional class and 1000 hours of practicum	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Call: 1-800-457-8283 Text: 1-855-463-5292
16	IOWA	X*			Transcript must be evaluated by Center for Credentialing and Education, Inc. (CCE) to obtain a content equivalency evaluation and report	Iowa HHS Bureau of Professional Licensure Riverpoint Office Complex 400 SW 8th Street Suite D Des Moines, Iowa 50309 Phone: (515) 281-0254 Fax: (515) 281-7969 Online Licensure Services: https://ibplicense.iowa.gov Email: PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov
17	KANSAS	X				Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board Eisenhower State Office Building 700 S.W. Harrison St, Ste 420, Topeka, KS 66603-3817 Phone: 785-296-3240 Fax: 785-296-3112 Email: bsrb@ks.gov
18	KENTUCKY		X		CACREP only	KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 500 Mero Street, 2SC32 Frankfort, KY 40601
19	LOUISIANA	X				Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners 11410 Lake Sherwood Ave North Suite A Baton Rouge, LA 70816 225-295-8444 (phone) lpcboard@lpcboard.org
20	MAINE	X*			Transcript review required	Maine Department of Professional & Financial Regulation Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 35 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 (207) 624-8603 or Misty.B.Robinson@maine.gov
21	MARYLAND	X				Maryland Department of Health Board of Professional Counselors and
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X				Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Hu

					A program that is not accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Program (CACREP) under either 2009 or 2016 standards, must include graduate coursework and training in the diagnosis and treatment of mental and emotional disorders and all other coursework requirements of CACREP, including a practicum and internship. The applicant shall bear the expense of a program evaluation to determine whether his or her educational program was substantially equivalent to a program that satisfies the CACREP accreditation standards.	
23	MICHIGAN	X*				Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909 517-241-0199 BPLHelp@Michigan.gov
24	MINNESOTA	X				Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health & Therapy 335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 290 St. Paul, MN 55102 bbht.board@state.mn.us Phone: (651)201-2756 Fax: (651)797-1374

25	MISSISSIPPI	X				Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 239 North Lamar Street Suite 402 Jackson, MS 39201 Office: 601 359-1010 Email: info@lpc.ms.gov
26	MISSOURI	X				Missouri Division of Professional Registration P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 573.751.0018 Telephone profcounselor@pr.mo.gov
27	MONTANA	X				Montana Board of Behavioral Health PO Box 200513 Helena, MT 59620-0513 (406) 444-6880 DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
28	NEBRASKA	X				Nebraska DHHS Licensure Unit Attn: Mental Health PO Box 94986 Lincoln NE 68509-4986 (402) 471-2117 DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov
29	NEVADA	X				State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists Las Vegas, Nevada 89129 Phone: (702) 486-7388 support@certemy.com
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE		X		Will allow CACREP equivalent if school is accredited by Association of Secondary Schools and Colleges	New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure & Certification 7 Eagle Square Concord NH, 03301 Email: OPLCLicensing9@oplcnh.gov
31	NEW JERSEY	X				New Jersey Professional Counselor Examiners Committee Milagros Executive Director P.O. Box 45044 Newark, New Jersey 07101 (973) 504-6582
32	NEW MEXICO	X				New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Help Desk: rld.cthelpdesk@rld.nm.gov Phone: 505-476-4610

					Accredited by CACREP or another acceptable accrediting agency; or determined by the Department to be the substantial equivalent of such a registered or accredited program	
33	NEW YORK	X*				New York Department of State, Division of Licensing Services 518-4
34	NORTH CAROLINA		X		CACREP only	North Carolina Board Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors P Greensboro, North Carolina 27417 844-622-3572 or 336-217-6007 LCMHCinfo@ncblcmhc.org
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X				North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners Marge Ellefson NDBCE Executive Secretary Phone and Fax: 701-667-5969 Email: ndbce@outlook.com 2112 10th Avenue SE Mandan, ND 58554
36	OHIO	X*			CACREP only if you attend school in Ohio but not if out of state	
37	OKLAHOMA	X				Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure (BBHL) 3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110 Oklahoma City, OK 73118 Phone: (405) 522-3696 Fax: (405) 522-3691 Email: Info.BehavioralHealth@bbhl.ok.gov
38	OREGON	X				Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists Address: 3218 Pringle Rd. SE, Suite 120, Salem, OR 97302 Phone: 503-378-5499 - Fax: 503-470-6266 Email: lpct.board@mhra.oregon.gov

39	PENNSYLVANIA	X				Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family T Phone - (717) 783-1389 Fax - (717) 787-7769 Email: ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV
40	RHODE ISLAND	X				Rhode Island Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-222-5960
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X				South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Co Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov Tel: (803) 896-4658
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X				South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselor & Marriage and Fa Jennifer Stalley Executive Secretary PO Box 340 1351 N. Harrison Ave. Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: 605.224.1721 Email: SDBCE@midwestsolutionssd.com

43	TENNESSEE	X*			<p>Master's degree in counseling from an accredited program which includes sixty (60) graduate hours in counseling or a closely related field and completion of a supervised field experience as either a practicum or internship that includes a minimum of five hundred (500) clock hours of training, at least three hundred (300) of which must be completed in a mental health or community agency setting. This field experience must be supervised by an individual with at least a master's degree in counseling, social work, psychology or psychiatry</p>	Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors, Marital and Family T
----	-----------	----	--	--	---	---

44	TEXAS	X				Texas Behavioral Health Executive Council George H.W. Bush State Office Building 1801 Congress Ave., Ste. 7.300 Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 305-7700
45	UTAH	X				Utah Divion of Professional Licensing (801) 530-6628 (866) 275-3675 Toll-Free in Utah b8@utah.gov
46	VERMONT	X				Vermont OPR: Allied Mental Health 128 State Street Montpelier, VT
47	VIRGINIA	X				Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463 (804) 367-4400
48	WASHINGTON	X				Washington State Department of Health Call 360-236-4700 Email HSQA.CSC@doh.wa.gov
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X				West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling 304-558-5494 815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212 Charleston, WV 25301
50	WISCONSIN	X				Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services Professi DSPS PO Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366 (608) 266-2112 dsps@wi.gov
51	WYOMING	X				Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board 2001 Capitol A
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X		Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO			X		Puerto Rico Board of Psychologist Examiners P. O. Box 10200 Santurce, Puerto Rico 00908-0200 (787) 723-2885
54	GUAM	X				GUAM BOARD OF ALLIED HEALTH EXAMINERS Health Professional Licensing Office Current Physical Address: 213A Terlaje Bldg., 194 Hernan Cortes A

55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	<p>Applicant must have a minimum of 60 graduate semester hours in counseling, including a master's or doctoral degree in counseling that includes a practicum or internship in a counseling setting; and no fewer than three years of post-academic degree experience in a professional setting, including a minimum of 2,500 hours of professional counseling, as defined in section 201, of which 1,000 hours involve direct client contact, and a minimum of 300 hours of supervised experience under an approved supervisor; successful completion of the NCMHCE exam.</p>	<p>Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs St. John (Location) Administrative Complex "The Battery" St. John, VI 00830 Phone: (340) 693-8036 Fax: (340) 776-6989</p>
----	---------------------	--	--	---	--	--

56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	<p>Tel.: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax.: (670) 664-4814</p> <p>Physical Address Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950</p> <p>Mailing Address Board of Professional Licensing/ Health Care Professions Licensing Board P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950</p>
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	<p>Republic of the Marshall Islands Ministry of Health and Social Services Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 (692) 625-7710 rmimohreports@rmihealth.org</p>
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	<p>Department of Health and Social Affairs Secretary: The Honorable Mr. Marcus Samo PS70, Palikir, Pohnpei State, FM 96941 Phone: (691) 320-2872 Fax: (691) 320-5263 Website: https://hsa.gov.fm/</p>
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	<p>Palau Ministry of Health Ms. Olive Charnoske, olive.charnoske@palauhealth.org Dr. Greg Dever, gregd@pihoa.org One Hospital Road P.O. Box 6027 Koror, RP 96940 680-488-2552 (phone) 680-488-1211 (fax)</p>

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctorate in Psychology (PhD)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in: **Psychology**

RFUMS makes every effort to provide education that is compliant with national standards and to prepare students to practice clinical psychology. As recognition of our compliance with national standards, our Program is accredited by the American Psychological Association. The practice of psychology, however, is regulated at the state level. State licensing authorities, commonly referred to as "State Boards," determine the specific educational and training requirements for licensure in their state. Of note, many states require post-doctoral training as well as examinations beyond educational and training requirements. As such, a PhD degree from our Program in Clinical Psychology is not sufficient, in and of itself, to meet licensure requirements in most states.

As a guide to state licensing requirements and how our program's requirements meet/do not meet them, refer to this table.

These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure. Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

***Program meets state curriculum requirements, but requires additional requirements are needed.**

State		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
		Yes	No	Has not been determined	
1	ALABAMA	X			http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx
2	ALASKA	X			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
3	ARIZONA	X			https://psychboard.az.gov/
4	ARKANSAS	X			https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/

5	CALIFORNIA		X		https://www.psychology.ca.gov/ Although a doctoral degree in Clinical is required, additional coursework or experience beyond what is routinely offered at the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science may be required in California, including pre-license curriculum or training in: human sexuality (10 contact hours); course in alcoholism/chemical dependency detection and tx (1 semester/quarter); child abuse assessment (7 hours); spousal/partner abuse, detection and intervention strategies (15 contact hours); aging and long-term care (10 contact hours); suicide risk assessment and intervention (6 hours)
6	COLORADO	X			https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
7	CONNECTICUT	X			https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
8	DELAWARE	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
10	FLORIDA	X			https://floridaspsychology.gov/
11	GEORGIA	X			https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
12	HAWAII	X			http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
13	IDAHO	X			https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
14	ILLINOIS	X			https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
15	INDIANA	X			https://www.in.gov/pla/
16	IOWA	X			https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
17	KANSAS	X			https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
18	KENTUCKY	X			http://psy.ky.gov/
19	LOUISIANA	X			http://www.lsbep.org/
20	MAINE	X			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists
21	MARYLAND	X			https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
23	MICHIGAN	X*			In addition, Michigan requires the applicant to complete "training in identifying victims of human trafficking that meets standards of Administrative Rule 338.2525. https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html
24	MINNESOTA	X			https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
26	MISSOURI	X			https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp

27	MONTANA	X			http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy
28	NEBRASKA	X			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
29	NEVADA	X			http://psyexam.nv.gov/
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists
31	NEW JERSEY		X		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/ In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD program at Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas 1. Personality theory and human development theory – 6 credits 2. Learning theory and/or physiological psych – 6 credits 3. Psychological measurement and psychological assessment – 6 credits 4. Research and statistical design – 6 credits 5. Psychopathology – 6 credits 6. Psychological theory/counseling or I/O psychology – 6 credits
32	NEW MEXICO	X			https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/psychologist-examiners-requirements-and-continuing-education/
33	NEW YORK	X*			http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/ In addition, New York requires the applicant to “satisfy the Child Abuse Identification Reporting requirement by completing coursework or training in the identification and reporting of child abuse in accordance with Section 6507(3)(a) of the Education Law.”
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			https://www.ndsbpe.org/
36	OHIO	X			https://psychology.ohio.gov/

					https://www.ok.gov/psychology/ In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science, Oklahoma requires at least 42 hours of coursework that is primarily psychological in content, with 3 or more semester hours in the following areas for a total of 21 hours. The following breakdown of credits and topic areas •Three (3) semester credits in Scientific and professional ethics and standards: •Three (3) semester credits in Research design and methodology •Three (3) semester credits in Statistics and psychometrics •Three (3) semester credits in Biological bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Cognitive-affective bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Social bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Individual bases of behavior
37	OKLAHOMA	X*			
38	OREGON	X			https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx#.VgG6GN9VhBc
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			https://lir.sc.gov/psych/
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
43	TENNESSEE	X			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html
44	TEXAS	X			https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/applying-for-a-license/index.html
45	UTAH	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
46	VERMONT	X			https://sos.vermont.gov/
47	VIRGINIA	X			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/
48	WASHINGTON	X			https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
50	WISCONSIN	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
51	WYOMING	X			https://psychology.wyo.gov/
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	https://www.ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			https://www.asppr.net/-junta-examinadora
54	GUAM			X	http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-barbering-and-cosmetology/
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	https://www.usvippsychologyboard.com/
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/

57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	https://rmihealth.org/index.php
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	https://hsa.gov.fm/
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	https://www.palauhealth.org/

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Nursing Practice: Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (DNP: PMHNP)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Certification

Certification for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certification exam as a Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (across the life span) offered by the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

*The DNP: PMHNP program has been approved by the Illinois Board of Higher Education and is seeking accreditation by the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education (CCNE). A CCNE site visit will be scheduled for June 2024, with accreditation expected December of 2024. Upon completion of this program, graduates will meet the minimum didactic and clinical education requirements to take the PMHNP (across the life span) national certification exam offered by the American Nurses Credentialing Center. The DNP: PMHNP program at RFUMS meets the educational requirements for certification in all states and US territories. All students must hold an RN license prior to matriculation into the program.

Resource: Psychiatric-Mental Health NP Certification | ANCC | ANA (nursingworld.org)

These statements and program completion do not guarantee certification. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to seek certification, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			
State		Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
1	ALABAMA	X*			
2	ALASKA	X*			
3	ARIZONA	X*			
4	ARKANSAS	X*			
5	CALIFORNIA	X*			
6	COLORADO	X*			
7	CONNECTICUT	X*			
8	DELAWARE	X*			
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X*			

10	FLORIDA	X*			
11	GEORGIA	X*			
12	HAWAII	X*			
13	IDAHO	X*			
14	ILLINOIS	X*			
15	INDIANA	X*			
16	IOWA	X*			
17	KANSAS	X*			
18	KENTUCKY	X*			
19	LOUISIANA	X*			
20	MAINE	X*			
21	MARYLAND	X*			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X*			
23	MICHIGAN	X*			
24	MINNESOTA	X*			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X*			
26	MISSOURI	X*			
27	MONTANA	X*			
28	NEBRASKA	X*			
29	NEVADA	X*			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X*			
31	NEW JERSEY	X*			
32	NEW MEXICO	X*			
33	NEW YORK	X*			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X*			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X*			
36	OHIO	X*			
37	OKLAHOMA	X*			
38	OREGON	X*			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X*			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X*			

41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X*			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X*			
43	TENNESSEE	X*			
44	TEXAS	X*			
45	UTAH	X*			
46	VERMONT	X*			
47	VIRGINIA	X*			
48	WASHINGTON	X*			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X*			
50	WISCONSIN	X*			
51	WYOMING	X*			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA	X*			
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X*			
54	GUAM	X*			
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS	X*			
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS	X*			
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS	X*			
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA	X*			
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU	X*			

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Allopathic Medicine (MD)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in: **Medical License**

Chicago Medical School (CMS) at Rosalind Franklin University is accredited by the Liaison Committee on Medical Education (LCME) and thereby meets the academic requirements for medical licensure in all 50 states. While completing their degree, CMS students take Step 1 and Step 2 CK of the United States Medical Licensing Examination (USMLE). The third and final step of the USMLE is taken during postgraduate residency training. Students must pass all three steps in order to be eligible for state licensure. Resource: <https://www.usmle.org/about-usmle>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure. Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?						
	State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes			
1	ALABAMA	X						
2	ALASKA	X						
3	ARIZONA	X						
4	ARKANSAS	X						
5	CALIFORNIA	X						
6	COLORADO	X						
7	CONNECTICUT	X						
8	DELAWARE	X						
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X						
10	FLORIDA	X						
11	GEORGIA	X						
12	HAWAII	X						

13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			

44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board (all disciplines) Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799 684-633-1222 (phone) 684-633-1869 (fax)
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM			X	guam Health Professional Licensing Office (all except nursing) Location: 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam 96910 Mailing: 123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, Guam 96913
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	USVI Department of Health (all except nursing) 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 Charlotte Amalie St. Thomas, VI 00802 ph: 340-774-9000 https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professions Licensing Board P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 670-664-4808/4809 (phone) 670-664-4814 (fax) https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	Ministry of Health and Human Services P.O. Box 16 Delap, Majuro 96960 ph: 692-625-7710
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	Department of Health and Social Affairs PS70, Palikin, Pohnpei State, FM 96941 691-320-2640 (phone) 691-320-2380 (fax)

59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	Palau Ministry of Health One Hospital Road P.O. Box 6027 Koror, RP 96940 680-488-2552 (phone) 680-488-1211 (fax) palauhealth.org
----	-------------------	--	--	---	---

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Nursing Practice: Nurse Anesthesia (DNP)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Certification

Certification for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certification in: **National Certification Exam**

The DNP-NA program is accredited by the Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Education Program (COA). Upon completion of this program, graduates will meet the minimum didactic and clinical education requirements to take the National Certification Exam offered by the National Board of Certification & Recertification for Nurse Anesthetists. The DNP-NA at RFUMS meets the educational requirements for licensure in all states and US territories. All students must hold an RN license upon admittance to the program.

Resource: [Advanced Education Requirements for AANA](#)

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review certification requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification. Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			
State		Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
1	ALABAMA	X			
2	ALASKA	X			
3	ARIZONA	X			
4	ARKANSAS	X			
5	CALIFORNIA	X			
6	COLORADO	X			
7	CONNECTICUT	X			
8	DELAWARE	X			
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X			
10	FLORIDA	X			
11	GEORGIA	X			

12	HAWAII	X			
13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			

43	TENNESSEE	X			
44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA	X			
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM	X			
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS	X			
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS	X			
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS	X			
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA	X			
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU	X			

Pathologists' Assistant (MS)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Certification

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: **Certification by the ASCP and Licensure to practice as a pathologists' assistant**

Graduates of the Pathologists' Assistant Program will be eligible to take the Pathologists' Assistant National Certifying Exam (ASCP) after graduation. The program is accredited by NAACLS. Resource: <https://www.ascp.org/content/docs/default-source/boc-pdfs/exam-content-outlines/ascp-boc-us-procedures-book-web.pdf?sfvrsn=50> (Pg 16) If they successfully pass the ASCP exam, they can apply for state licensure. State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination, work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek licensure. Graduates who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?					
	State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes		
1	ALABAMA	X					
2	ALASKA	X					
3	ARIZONA	X					
4	ARKANSAS	X					
5	CALIFORNIA	X					
6	COLORADO	X					
7	CONNECTICUT	X					
8	DELAWARE	X					
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X					
10	FLORIDA	X					
11	GEORGIA	X					
12	HAWAII	X					

13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			

44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health, Pago Pago, AS 96799
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM			X	https://dphss.guam.gov/health-professional-licensing-office-3/ Guam Health Professional Licensing Office 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam 96910
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS	X			
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructions.pdf
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	http://www.fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	http://www.palauhealth.org/MOHpages/MOHServices1.aspx

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Physical Therapy (DPT)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/Licensure for which the program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certification by the NPTE and Licensure to practice as a physical therapist.

Graduates of the Physical Therapy Program will be eligible to take the Physical Therapy National Certifying Exam (NPTE) after graduation. The program is accredited by CAPTE.

Resource: <https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement> If they successfully pass the NPTE exam, they can apply for state licensure.

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination, work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek licensure. Graduates who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?						
	State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes			
1	ALABAMA	X						
2	ALASKA	X						
3	ARIZONA	X						
4	ARKANSAS	X						
5	CALIFORNIA	X						
6	COLORADO	X						
7	CONNECTICUT	X						
8	DELAWARE	X						
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X						
10	FLORIDA	X						

11	GEORGIA	X			
12	HAWAII	X			
13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			

42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			
44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health, Pago Pago, AS 96799
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM			X	https://dphss.guam.gov/health-professional-licensing-office-3/ Guam Health Professional Licensing Office 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam 96910
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/PT%20PTA%20APPLICATION%202021%20fillable%20%281%29%20%281%29%20%282%29.pdf
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructions.pdf
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	http://www.fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	http://www.palauhealth.org/MOHpages/MOHServices1.aspx

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Physician Assistant (MS)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/Licensure for which the program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certification by the NCCPA and Licensure to practice medicine as a physician assistant..

Graduates of the Physician Assistant Program will be eligible to take the Physician Assistant National Certifying Exam (PANCE) after graduation. The program is accredited by the ARC-PA.

Resource: <https://www.aapa.org/download/19739/> If they successfully pass the PANCE exam, they can apply for state licensure. State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination, work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek licensure. Graduates who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			
State		Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
1	ALABAMA	X			
2	ALASKA	X			
3	ARIZONA	X			
4	ARKANSAS	X			
5	CALIFORNIA	X			
6	COLORADO	X			
7	CONNECTICUT	X			
8	DELAWARE	X			
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X			
10	FLORIDA	X			
11	GEORGIA	X			
12	HAWAII	X			

13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			

44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board - Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO		X		
54	GUAM			X	Health Professionals Licensing Office, 651 Legacy Square, Commercial Complex Suite 9, Mangilao, GU 96913, Ph: 011-671-735-7404
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	Professional Licensing and Health Planning, 3500 Estate Richmond, Christiansted, VI 00802, Ph: (340) 774-7477, ext. 5074
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructions.pdf
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	http://www.fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	http://www.palauhealth.org/MOHpages/MOHServices1.aspx

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in **Podiatric Medicine**

The Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM) program is accredited by the Council on Podiatric Medical Education (CPME). The DPM program meets educational degree requirements to apply for a Doctor of Podiatric Medicine license in every state. Applicants must also complete approved post-graduate medical training to qualify for licensure.

Resource: <https://www.fpmb.org/Resources/MemberBoardsInfo.aspx>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure, Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

				Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			
	State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes		
1	ALABAMA	X					
2	ALASKA	X					
3	ARIZONA	X					
4	ARKANSAS	X					
5	CALIFORNIA	X					
6	COLORADO	X					
7	CONNECTICUT	X					
8	DELAWARE	X					
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X					
10	FLORIDA	X					
11	GEORGIA	X					
12	HAWAII	X					

13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			

44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board, Department of Health, Pago Pago, AS 96799 Ph: 684-633-1222
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM			X	https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/2021-02-09_-_gbahe_rules_regs_draft_general.pdf
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS	X			
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS	X			
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	http://www.fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	http://www.palauhealth.org/MOHpages/MOHServices1.aspx

Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science

Doctor of Pharmacy (PharmD)

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in **Pharmacy**

To be eligible to practice as a pharmacist in the United States, individuals must earn a Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D.) degree from a college or school of pharmacy accredited by the Accreditation Council of Pharmacy Education (ACPE), pass the NAPLEX (North American Pharmacist Licensure Examination), and pass the MPJE (Multistate Pharmacy Jurisprudence Exam). Additional information can be found at <https://nabp.pharmacy/programs/examinations>. The PharmD program at RFUMS is accredited by ACPE.

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements, including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure. Students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

		Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?						
	State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes			
1	ALABAMA	X						
2	ALASKA	X						
3	ARIZONA	X						
4	ARKANSAS	X						
5	CALIFORNIA	X						
6	COLORADO	X						
7	CONNECTICUT	X						
8	DELAWARE	X						
9	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	X						
10	FLORIDA	X						
11	GEORGIA	X						
12	HAWAII	X						

13	IDAHO	X			
14	ILLINOIS	X			
15	INDIANA	X			
16	IOWA	X			
17	KANSAS	X			
18	KENTUCKY	X			
19	LOUISIANA	X			
20	MAINE	X			
21	MARYLAND	X			
22	MASSACHUSETTS	X			
23	MICHIGAN	X			
24	MINNESOTA	X			
25	MISSISSIPPI	X			
26	MISSOURI	X			
27	MONTANA	X			
28	NEBRASKA	X			
29	NEVADA	X			
30	NEW HAMPSHIRE	X			
31	NEW JERSEY	X			
32	NEW MEXICO	X			
33	NEW YORK	X			
34	NORTH CAROLINA	X			
35	NORTH DAKOTA	X			
36	OHIO	X			
37	OKLAHOMA	X			
38	OREGON	X			
39	PENNSYLVANIA	X			
40	RHODE ISLAND	X			
41	SOUTH CAROLINA	X			
42	SOUTH DAKOTA	X			
43	TENNESSEE	X			

44	TEXAS	X			
45	UTAH	X			
46	VERMONT	X			
47	VIRGINIA	X			
48	WASHINGTON	X			
49	WEST VIRGINIA	X			
50	WISCONSIN	X			
51	WYOMING	X			
52	AMERICAN SAMOA			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board, Department of Health, Pago Pago, AS 96799 Ph: 684-633-1222
53	COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO	X			
54	GUAM			X	https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/2021-02-09_-_gbahe_rules_regs_draft_general.pdf
55	U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
56	COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS			X	Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professions Licensing Board P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 670-664-4808/4809 (phone) 670-664-4814 (fax) https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
57	REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58	FEDERAL STATES OF MICRONESIA			X	Department of Health and Social Affairs PS70, Palikin, Pohnpei State, FM 96941 691-320-2640 (phone) 691-320-2380 (fax)
59	REPUBLIC OF PALAU			X	Palau Ministry of Health One Hospital Road P.O. Box 6027 Koror, RP 96940 680-488-2552 (phone) 680-488-1211 (fax) palauhealth.org